Getty Oil Company

SouxhexwxRixkiox  NORTH AMERICAN EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION

P. O. Box 249
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

December 20, 1971

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Reclassification’ from 0il to Gas
of Getty's Percy Hardy No. 1
Blinebry Field
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The subject well has been reclassified from an oil well to a gas
well. This lease contains three (3) Blinebry wells.

We respectfully request that this well be granted a non-standard gas
proration unit in accordance with Rule 29 of Order No. R-1670 (Special Rules
and Requlations for the Blinebry Gas Pool). We further request that the 40
acres, as outlined on the Attached C-102, be allocated to this well.

The offset operators have been furnished with copies of this letter
with attachments.

Very truly yours,
GETTY OIL COMPANY
Crigirnal Signed By

C. L. Wade

C. L. Wade
ATTACHMENTS Area Superintendent
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